

**Doylestown Township
Traffic Advisory Committee
Minutes**

Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2020
Time: 7:00 pm
Attendees: Mark Shiner, Doug Rowe, Matt Johnston, Chief Logan, Ryan Manion
Absent: Carol Shugars
Guest: C Paskman, J O'Malley, H Strawn, Sgt. Scott Jones

Topic	Discussion Leader
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Meeting was called to order at: 7:00 	Mark
<p>Minutes Approval</p> <p>1 Approval of Minutes from December 11, 2019 meeting: Chief Logan noted that the 1st 5 bullets under Old Business related to Rogers Rd were discussion from past meetings.</p> <p>Chief Logan requested that a notation be made that under Old Business related to Evans - Meetinghouse Road that the matter was handled and closed</p> <p>Chief Logan requested that a notation be made that under Old Business related to Dusman - Windover Lane that the matter was handled and closed</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Motion to approve with modifications by: Doug Rowe • 2nd by: Mark Shiner 	Mark
<p>New Business:</p> <p>1 Speed Stats</p> <p>Chief Logan distributed speed stats for review, after distributing the stats H. Strawn requested that the box be placed closer the Temple. Chief Logan directed Sgt. Jones to located the box as suggested by Strawn.</p>	
<p>Old Business:</p> <p>1 Rogers Rd. (speeding)</p> <p>Chief Logan advised that the Rogers Rd Residents met at the township building on 1/7 at 7PM, 9 people were in attendance representing 7 homes. Chelsea Paskman updated those present as to what she was hoping to accomplish and what to expect in the coming months and expressed the importance of generating participation. Chief Logan provided the group with an overview and history of the traffic issues on</p> <p>2 Traffic Calming (General)</p> <p>Chief Logan advised the committee that he and Matt Johnston have been communicating and that they intend to make a Traffic Calming presentation to the BofS. The presentation will likely take placed at the 3/3 BofS meeting. The purpose of the presentation is to educate the current board about the Traffic Calming issues in the township and to confirm that the current BofS is still in favor of the process. If the BofS wishes to continue with the process then TAC can move forward with community questionnaires.</p>	
<p>Next Meeting: April 8, 2020</p>	Mark
<p>Close:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Motion to adjourn at: 7:30 by: Rowe • 2nd by: Shiner 	All